Faisal Sheraz Shah

Lecturer

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: ilo@asab.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2020 - 2021

About

Dr. Faisal Sheraz Shah is working as Lecturer in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Faisal Sheraz Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Tutor/Instructor

Virtual University of Pakistan , Davis Road Campus Lahore

MS in Healthcare Biotechnology	2017 - 2019
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Biotechnology	2013 - 2017
University of Veterinary & Animal Science , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lecturer	2024- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Lecturer	2024 - 2024
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Senior Assistant Manager Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2023 - 2024
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Senior Assistant Manager Industry Linkages (Level-2)	2023 - 2023
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Industry Liaison Officer	2021 - 2023
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	